























Date: December 14, 2022

To: Port of lllahee Board of Commissioners

From: John Piccone, P.E., Soundwest Engineering Assoc.
Subject: Projects Status Summary

Pier Piling Repair;

We have submitted and already received back our corps permit for pier maintenance.

We also submitted the necessary County maintenance permit and although it is still under
review, we have received notice of a complete application.

Preliminary grant presentations went well and we will be finalizing the grant application in
January and then making the final presentation in February 2023. We will typically know if
the port will receive funding by March or April.

Once we have an indication of funding | will plan to begin the necessary engineering. We
will need to make a decision in early spring of 2023 if the Port would like to proceed with
the pile replacement project even if we do not yet have the corps permit back for the new
dock portion of the waterfront improvement project.

Upland *'~*~-f-~-t Improvements;

The shoreline substantial development permit review has been completed and approved by
both Kitsap County and the Dept. of Ecology.

We have completed the engineering design of the upland portion {not within Corps
jurisdiction) of the project to a 95% level. I'll be reviewing several items and then we plan to
submit those 95% plans to the county for the site development activity permit in late
December.

Following any county comments on the site development activity permit, we will submit
100% plans for the final building permit.

As with the piling maintenance, we will need to decide if the Port would like to proceed with
only upland improvements or wait for Tribal and Corps approval on the new docks.

Corps Permitting for Waterfront Improvements /™~~~ ~~d Pier only);

The USACE permit is still stalled as a result of the Suguamish Tribe objection and all
attempts to coordinate a meeting with the Tribe have failed to date.

The Ports attorney is currently drafting a letter to the Corps making the Port’s legal case and
requesting that the Corps make a treaty rights determination. It is possible that this action



may prompt the Tribe to contact the Port for a meeting, but if not we will simply proceed
asking the Corps to make the decision.

Store Site P~~~ ation:

e | suggest the Port resume discussion around the specific type of renovation to the building,
and more importantly it’s intended use, so we are able to properly size septic and water
utilities and plan for other considerations based on intended future use.

Upcoming Milestones and Action Items

e Continue to pursue an avenue forward relative to the Corps permit and Tribal objection.
Send letter from Port attorney to Corps week of December 19, 2022.

e Submit Site Development Activity permit to Kitsap County for waterfront improvements
project.

e Make recommended minor revisions to piling replacement grant application and present
grant request in mid-February for final scoring of our application.

e Authorize the surveyor to begin work conducting a bathymetric and legal survey so he can
prepare the necessary survey exhibit for DNR submittal. The current DNR lease is past term
and we will need to renew the aquatic lease with expanded boundary to include the new
docks. This will be required by RCO and I’d like to proceed with that in January.
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Caleb Reese <portofillahee@gmail.com> Thu, Dec 8, 2022 at 9:25 AM
To: Port of lllahee - Rupert <illaheeport2@gmail.com>

Jeff,

| can add this to the Agenda if you want, though | think this is pretty standard for a utility.

Please send emails to me at the portofillahee@gmail. com if they are for the Port of lliahee. If you would like to talk to me
about this you can call the office at 360-698-4918 or my cell at 360-689-0017.

Thanke

[Quoted text hidden]
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Caleb Reese <portofillahee@gmail.com>

RE: Funding approval needed for electrical work on dock lighting
2 messages

Caleb Reese <caleb.portofsilverdale@wavecable.com> Tue, Dec 6, 2022 at 8:45 PM
To: lllahee Port Commissioner Burton <illaheeport2@gmail.com>
Cc: portofillahee@gmail.com

From: Illahee Port Commissioner Burton [mailtc

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 6:18 PM

To: Caleb Reese

Subject: Funding approval needed for electrical work on dock lighting

Although | was originally told by PSE that they would perform the repair work on the dock lights, that effort has ultimately
failed.

[ assume we will need numerous bids to perform the work (I have requested bids from 2 local electricians) but | am
wondering if there are electricians that are approved or that the other ports in the area have worked with that can also
provide bids for the work.

My understanding is that it is now more cost effective for maintenance and power bill savings to perform retrofitting of the
old metal halide lights to LEDs.

1 assume the costs of the repairs need to be approved by the commissioners so can we get this added to the agenda for
this month please? | am hoping to have bids prior to next weeks meeting. | also am sure that there maybe other hoops to
be jumped through in order to make this happen. Please guide me or potentially point me in the right direction! The lights
have been out way too long.

Thanks in advance for any and all help.

Sent frorr ‘or Windows



Caleb Reese <portofillahee@gmail.com>
To: Port of lllahee - Rupert <illaheeport2@gmail.com>

Thu, Dec 8, 2022 at 9:40 AM

Jeff,

| have attached the small works roster, there are some electrical contractors on the roster. These would be the companies
to send out for bid. You might want to give Mr. Burton the previous dockmaster a call as | understand he was an electrical
engineer and had kept those lights operating, he might be able to give you some insight. From what | understand is that
those lights will be replaced when the upgrades are done so spending a bunch of money to replace them at this time
might be wasted funds. | will add this to the agenda for next week's meeting.

Also if you could please send things that are Port of lllahee related to the emai

Please give me a call at the Office 360-698-4918 or my cell at 360-689-0017.

Thanks,

[Quoted text hidden]
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